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Abstract

The purpose of this study is to priorities important criteria in the supplier-customer relationship

management from the viewpoint of manufacturers in the automotive industy. The questionnaire is developed

for collecting data in four main criteria; objectives, supporting factors, obstacles and activities which

suppliers and customers participated in manufacturer's operations. From statically analysis of 206 returns,

the study shows that the main objective to make a relationship with suppliers and customers is to increase

profit while the most important supporting factor and obstacle to manage the relationship is trust and

misunderstanding in concept, respectively. The most important activities that manufacturer allow the supplier

and customer to participate in its operation is data interchanging between organizations. Beside this, the

study also indicates that the manufacturer ranked the importance of managing relationship with customers

higher than managing relationship with suppliers. Even though this study focused on the specific group;

automotive indusfiry, at least this would bring a benefit for manufacturers in automotive industry and others

in building and managing relationship with its supplier and customers effectively.

Keywords: Supply Chain Management, Supplier Relationship Management, Customer Relationship

Management

1.uiltil
o d _rt. oqv J t 9tru gntd: yt'1,: R1: n.l yir lf orrin: rir.r1 6o.r

rJiud'rlqarar{rsqfl d1r.rn: :iluluuueid{fi nrril
rir d'ry ri o n r : r{nr u r r n: u g fr o r o I rJ : v ril n'l vr cr t6l
r rnntrf;RU'llJ o.: dil tnil nt: frn n t: q: fiouri.r

rJ:sryrg'lmur{u' jrdnrilqndriln::uyrirfi 
urruao.r

ritqor ern n: : il ulu uu e{rra y fr u ei.lu tu il: c rn s
l,l__ _. _1. q rs A s
r yr u fl ? u tl.t iu u { I 1 n n 1 : rdo ri I u I o r n o n cr ?r n : : u
tt!Ae,66udr rfr o afr,rrJ:v fr vrr^nIfl 1u n1: stouduo{eio

n?rildo{ntrfl o{endtluriol qarnrnro.rfiudr
Arf,dtY

n?ruu-afl rju frlrfl u fi on::rufi rfi nfiunrolunrr
u?nr: ldqrJmrufl o{rreiavuriroq: n'o n1:il;fl 1:

IniqrJvr ru lil'ldn: ounq urfl rr rs Rrs1u o {r{n:
9.

rvirriu ucirfl u nr : efi.: n r rru d'ru r{u frfi o ru si o riu

o r rin: oiu 1 n r olu ldq il vr ru rd at fiu o tjr.r fi rJ : v

fr vr r^n r n 6',r uri d'u rir o u fi ,r rJ n r adr rio {ri In n

rirri'l qer #ru rfi ornAu il : v fi m fr n rn lu nr: r.rfi ql

frudrrrasefr.:n'lrrunolorrriqnd'r I4l na gmd
j i o- 

"7?lU.tYlUSUYtSUUttSU TOYOTA Dell Computer

tua s wal-Martt r I ldudr ldrua noo n r: ui?n : n ? 
-nJ

d'ru rfi'u r{riu {a{ u o u u CI y 
Q 

R dr t r : I n I : u; il.1 : n ? I u
9,! u lv Y I dl- v @ v d
rTU fl U r nu r.td{ ru o u ril u n t: ?tsu u 1 n ?1ru dru r{u ri

riuotir.:lndfr fl rasluryusull:':ruriurrlurt'umr^sr:

I o a u ? uiil iir r fl u do.r fi n r : r{er u r { dr 1 u rdo.: n r :
:-^.-, .-<+{. + o r 4 | ao
cy it rJ o u yt 9t lJ u n 0 il n ? 1 il : ? u rlo : s u i -l.l 

d o.t u iu=yl

riorurnn'jr tsl niu nr:u?il1:frfln1:;nqAuIl l]
nr:ufi'hflry?ft [18] nt:uanrilduu{oila tlTl



clsdls5flcnssrrmflddslouonadruus 1 1

n1: u?H r: Audrn'rnd'r tsl rfl u du ri.: runrirl#rfr n
laaejrA

u:sdYrrfilTr [ur:oirnl:nqnu4urfl ruqilfl 11I1o.1

frudr aprnr:ufr{lu tl ll ri:unr:u;ilr:n?ru
frrurfi'u ffiu q ndr rfl u nr: n: v droioqndrrfo

qn driln::ililarumr': 6o o'roorrfl u {rilnnrio
fl unar{tueio.rvn{nr:frniirrilru rfl uqndrto'r
9, A d I - -s d o I u I

fr r.r a^ n 6 n vr o n m u' r [z ] I n o fi n r : ri r.: r u :"1 ru fi'u tsu

fl r: o o R r r1J rJ r ra v r{er u r ru fr sr d'n$vilr ri l2zl n1i
.-J o,

ruannjduudoryn Il sl nr:uffltilqilt [e] n1:n?u

rluqornlil [24] Lnv, n1: n?ilqilAudrn.:nd.: [z t ]

rfl udu ritr itnlru cirri'ryrirul#o Ir{n: errur: n

rnArunrrrud'rurt'urf, ;u6hi'riuqndrrn'ru:ru'l6'anrir

ldiirosir.rr Iprurar{rvtio.rrirldiiraluRt:ttd?{141

qndr tz1,,unn^uor,ufi woloto.rqndrloronr:

a 3r t n : v u r u n r : ri x r u r r n v t{w u r ru n^ sr rinrvisl r il
il9

n'rrroiolnr:tolqnnt I I 3l

vaG
2.?nqil:sd{n

n',, fi ou',oiqfi fi inq rJ : t al rirn'o fi nu r: v 6'u

n rrr ri r riig ll s s fr t n : : il dru nr : lix r : n r rl dru r{u i
fir {ci'rr ouuo v qndt 01nqililo.tlJo.r {r'rfi or1u

o i r t a qrt4r-.
qn d1?r n::il fl afl sud?uulu uu9ltil0 tstu u

uu rdnl#fiu {n6nfi u eiruuruuudlu nr:rJilrJq'r
da9

rrnu r{ 9N u 1 n 0 R : : tJ fl Iu R r: u?u r: n rrru dilrfi'u f
cr o.r n u ro { fi'u fr ci.: ru o I t t o v q n fi r 1u il o l tfu t{u d

rn^ o rfi ru fl o n ? I il d I il I : rt r ni.r r7u'l dl u : v 6'l I n n

yirrunnt dRr?srfl:u$fi ofi mLtmlufl opiu
tda4

3.Eiln:illlas?fin"1:
I

lunr:dnurfi 'ldldulIaouorrulu nr:

rdurioryo Inurruuaoilortrtriloonrflu + eiru
! -. , J q q v

d'.rfi (r) inqrj:va.rn (z) iloo'erailuaqu (3)

I q I @ @ d -.4
oild::n tunl:d:l{n?luduT{ur rrCIe (4) n0n5:ru
Agl , 9 I 4 | | q o a
fi {ei.r l o u u a v q n dr rdr ru r fi ei r u i'r ru 1 u n r : ri r ru- u

Yr
Y a s q o a u 14

.l ]u I o { ry t{a n 1 u 9l ou tu n 1: a 1 [u u.t'rufr { 
E 
lJYl I

fl a0rnnr:d{rruudoun'ruhJf,.rnrirufiru6nfiuri:uq{

uruuud dru 1u 47 3En 1rronr: rf ru6'rotirwrrrurirgfr
Ayoiraljt

: tusofl 0il dulnilryt{4fl uud?uuluuugl tvluttav

dnrqndru n: :ruudqil: vrmfl 'lm u 1u'dl I tstoou

4a
olornnfi.rnqninrou u.f, . 2552 ttuudouo'Iil'ld

9'

srounfiururri'r Euzoaryn fiqrfluiouas 43.5 01R
t

rrljUdouillrufrwrun

grJfi r dunounr:rirtfi u.rrui6'u

4. fl ant:effurtasnr:ofi il:rufl a?ffs

I ltt4.t rioryatolqin0ilttllufl ouolilllau66llu

il:vnounr:

o r nuil 1J do u cr rru fi 'ldfl n d'u ru r{er o u

ru u lJ do lJ n r ru ci r u l u qj fi ei r r r u ri.r tfl u fr fin n r : El r u

l:srrutrasnr:Hfisrrurnfi qn 6nrfl ugouav 36.40

rravfi rJ:saunr:aint:tit{ruilrnn'ir ro iJduhJ

fi orrfl ufooa y 5s.34:tuavr6und'tr',r'.t.td t



1 2 clsfls5flcnssuflldo5srouonadrgq5

dgr9gtl:'.l.lyt I 10ila10{9{n0utnj1jd01j01tJ{o

f,21lto losac

Crurilrlru

{dnnr:dhoindofranr 29 14.0E

{dnnr:dholrwrurnin 75 36.41

{ianr:dhunruqlqorn1il 39 18.93

{finor:flro6rrrn::r 35 16.99

{
0u1 28 13.59

il:ccunr:ofririru

rlsun'ir sfl l0 4.85

5-r0fl 82 39.81

tt - rsfl 92 4.6
lrnnr'r rsfl 22 r0.68

nt:t{d z {orynrihlilro{a0ruil:vRount:

0tnnt:t{d 2 udn{l#rfi u.jrg:Juutq:fi o
! q tdr a

ri':ulnqjrfl uq: fi orurolrqj frnrfl ugo uay 67 .s6

d.rfi :vugrrarlunr:rirrfi uq:fi orurnn.jr r o fl
t)

ff uhJn^nrfl uiorlocTg.65uaya'nuorsroirR.rrrua^gr

0etfl un'l: fl fi nntrunr: d{rir (Make-To- Order)

fisrrfluiooos 8r.60

tYssn3flilonilf,qqr
{re

::1

;ll
r-:i -+:il umir:tr

I L1ornTilrt4l.U1{u{ i$ a! I edrnTnTvhi ll qnrlllt fl i.l

g rJ d z : v uv n a r lu n r : rir d'q ry r fiu {ci.: ru o r ua v q nri

0rngilfi 2 nl'jr :suvt?attunr:rird'ryrgr

ri'r{ri.rruor eirulrcjnvoqjluEir.r r d.r z fl Isru

6nrfl ulouoe 48.50 riru:vusnnrnr:rirdrgqr

riu q n dr o v riril r n n'j'r s Tl ln un'n rfl u 9o 0n v sz. so

e.zzvdratrrudrfi'ryroursias{to6'sdfi nrasionm

airs naril#ilfi'ud

fl CI 0 1nn1:flnu rlu rirudrfl u nrruanrfi .r

: c aiil n r r ru rirriig r o.r il t frufi fi fl a ei o n r: d gr{

n'rrrudrurt'uf,n^o (r) inqil:ya,rri (z) flofioariu

duu (3) qila::n1unr:ainnrrudrur{uf, uav
,,, 3----- +r, r ,t ,t d I I(4) nrn::u?t4d{u0lJuavqnrirr{rttrilriru jrru
q o A q_.3 S d d -Jrunlsntruu{1ufl 0{fl fl cin [nuil:ruasrdunn'{fr

t.z.t inqtJzvasril,o{ nrrair.rnarlffirYud

n r nrru 1r do u o 1 u T,| u.j 1 o.r rin : riru 1r qjfi inq
rJ : s ar rir o { n r 5 d grl n.: r ru dru rt'u f,rnio rn:ru n o
ol4 A r I

rir 1: rn=ru ef ruud{ nl:narn rraciliuilE{qilnrl
t o.r fr u dr ryr : rc'ld: y d'u n y uu u o qjlu rir.r ri r

n suu u rirrq d u +.s r -s.oo d.r o qjlu : v rTud rirrTrg

rurnfi qn (: ruayr6uneiren: r{fi r) noflnurdaon

n do.r rYu,r r uio'ot o.r Mcintosh (2000) [ I 6] ua e

Spens (2009)tz:t fi kirirnr:f;nurnlrudrruru'olu

R?',llro loonc

lrJurll:fin
ad

IrflntulilaR 29 14.08

rrfltiumRal't 37 17.96

q:6truralnqj l4 67.96

rrar'lunr:Clfiuq:6r

fiosn'ir sfl 8 3.88

o- rofl 36 r7.48

rr - rsil s7 27.6

rc-zon 62 30.10

zt-zsn 23 lt.l7
rrnndr zsfl 20 9.7r

dnus;ro{nr:fln'n

ndnrfo:o{rnira 26 12.63

ninnunr:rYlrh 168 8t.55

Jrcnounrunrrd!fr 6 2.9r

:Jrcno:Juio:o6rilriru 6 2.91



c1sfl s5flcnssumfiosflouona6ruruS 1 3

Idq rJ vr r u r o { q n drfi n : r ru ri r.r 1 lu vri rJ q I: rJ ua v

il:srmqfiln^ilflud

srr:rrfi : inq:J:; arrinr: afxnrrru d'rurt'uf,

ilxramq drrarfi o{lulrf, r usnlrft irnrudrdgduurr
rirrn6slaoriolnrnnrruthdtXurnlilrmrurhdqrlou

!

t.z.z ilqilafi crriu eq u n r: a{r tn a rru

#rur{ud rirufl r frfl fi afl aqunr: dfr{fl ?ru
-v

-ar-,y- d g t4Y q d v v d4 q - A
cTtJ T'l U r U U n ?'.I tJ [? ? 1.1 t 0 cr{ R u I ta s R u tlj u lJ 0 0 uyl

-9 y t4t u rq | |fl'rnilil1nlil:]s In:ununstruuog tus?{n1

nsrruurilril6 u r.s t -+.so (:ruayr6unri.rnr: rrfi
-i 9 a

+) frraonndorriu Corsten (2005) tzl fi:sqli'jr
-.t)9tvl4ore,t

n 1 : cTt 1 il n ? 1 il cYtJ T{ u 5 l.t : o n'l : yt'l {'l u 5 ? u n u 9t o {
d tf 9 q A v e dt : j 

" -run?]il t??1.1 t0cu.lRuttau nutilud.lmdlnil

ldrdrn:lrdrfiqdo.rnrl

rirrnialnsrSolrrnnrudrdqrr n}lnrnrrrdrfrqlr?oo

4.2.3 qrJa::nlunr:sfi{narilfrilfr'ud

{r.rfi errr1 u'jrq rJ a: : n lu nr: dgr{n?rru drur{'u f,
i4

ru r n fi qn n-ox tn n ?1il r{r1o 1u uu :n^n rvr : rv'ld
s rq I

: v $i'r-J n s u u u o qj 1 u rir.r ri I n v u u u ri I rn 6 a :. s t -

4. 501 (: rua y 16 unei.ln r : r.r fi sy ao n n do r fi'l,r ru

i6'uto'l Mcintosh (2000) t16l

irq
nr:r{fi s qrJa::ndiUiltlunt:dfi.rn':rld'rurt'uf

r{xlut}rQ drrcrdo{lurrdil rfi acdrdunrudrrigfiumrl

inq rJ : ;aldn rrairm:rl tYl riuf, 'dn1tso0
rsdu

nrudrdql

il iu rJ1.r nr: blu?nrr pdr 4.403(5) lt'1fl

rJiurJl nr:rfi lHa x6nrolilifn 4.413(4\ rrlfl

rJilrJllnrrlnrnrrnin 3.e7r(r2) I'IR

rJiurJlqornrnrorf,ufir 4.456<3) lJ]fl

rJ il rJl'r nrnrl rnufi {l u t.7e6(r4) r|1fl

rin u rdru nr: in ri.u or du dr 4.@2(r0) uln

riru rn rrraur:n lunrrhfu ?nr: 4.150(e) tJ'|fl

rinurHdnrisrqflild 3.772(16) u1fl

rinurrnnlulai 3;t77(rs) r'tn

rfilnrurioriuluqornrn 3.88803)
'J1R

rfirnnrirlr 4.s2{r) lrnfiqa

rfirtirumhnr:narn 4.ffi{2) T1R

nnCurlulnicrinrf 3.7r4{r7) ulfl
Y.annnuqlri'truiln]: 4.320(6) !1n

Ad.J
l|uJR2',DJll't0{nt{ ]unltil01RtE 4.024{1r\ lt'tfl

anf,udrn.:ndr 4.18e(8) r'tn

aenrrlrfiu.rlu nr:Crrfi ulru 4.A8(7) UlR

do.lsde-9qvd
9r'r : 1.r yt 4 lJ 0 0 u vt du ]J cyu u n 1 : d5 x n.l r ru dru n u f

il r f,0fi miuarlulunrlc?rafi .r

nluYrriuf,
rirrc6o

fgnil

nrudrfiol

iinzrulft rqltdrduua;riu 4.3e8(1) tJ'tfl

nr: r mnnJd ou {oqn dl riu ua; riu 4.2sX2)
'J'IR

nrr l qnu n r: f rl r uilr tiu 3.8r6(5) r1fl

nltnrtlu 2.67s(ro) ilrunnr.r

rfl rrrroi, ltiu un;urililudu4u 3.180(e) ilrunnr'r

nr:tirunonrilnIuInt 3.2s2(8) ilrunnr'r

nrruriqiluarrur6ia.r 3.37X7) ilrunar.r

nrr r uil ; riuun ; :J : v pri rudu 4.058(4) l.l'tfl

nrrflnEuhi:uriu 3.597(6) U'IR

{onnarlunrrrlrrYqqr 4.194<3) u'1fl

lrrrufi? izrarfiojlueudu urn

qrJa::nnlgrrlunr:chl

nrtrdrriuf,
flltoad

t!nu

nrlldrfiq

mnnr: rtrilmlur rnfu inr: 2.4r7(7) r?as

unn'rrurdrhluuuefin 3.18e(l) rJrunnr.r

lri I dir nrr criucq ur rnrYu l l'n r 2.723(4) rJrunar.r

nrrulriianulunr:drruanngnf, 2.99U2) ilrunnr.r

{rno?lJlil!'rvcllunr:li:;uu n 2.8s4<3) Jrunnr.r

trnnrrul{:r.rlodrfiuua;riu 2.636<j) ilrunar.r

riounnr:f,nisdocr:rnnior 2.srx6) ilrunar.r

{rJ:r nounr:ft }iniuf r:J:cloili 2.3 I l(8) rloo

dloialauFulrrnnrudrdqlmntJnrnlldr6'q rlou



| 4 c1sfls5flcnssrrmdossluuonadruqs

n 1 : I { d 6 n t: til; uU tfi uu fi o n: : il fi {ci.r l o u r{rl rfi ri'lu:' rru n ril I u lfi I o.r q : fi o

fun::ufi{riuror

rdrlrfidrui'lu

Irnn
c

l|ulnt6R

Itn0
,uulnRn'l{

qrn't

turnlrqj
R11l:?ll 'JNU

R?',ltJt2lJlJo
P-Value

o^Ua
l. R1:O0nlluU-?lf,llllfl nnR0|cn 2.m7 Q7) 2.40s (r4) 2.4s7 (8) 2.356 (11) riou 0.519

z. nr:rurnrofnlrColnr: 2.7u(7) 3.108 (5) 2.686 (7) 2.839 (6) ilrunar.r 0.084

3. R1:rJilf',l:onfl1t2nqiu 4.06e Q) 3.e46 (l) 3.707 (2) 3.907 Q) lt1fl 0.030r

+. drruannqnf,lu nr:drtu'unr: 2.ss2<8) 2.2n 0s) 2.429 (r0) 2.426 (r0) riou 0.587

s. nruant:Jiuudorya 4.103 (1) 3.892(2) 3.729 (r) 3.908 (r) il'tn 0.149

6. fl 't:'11{$t{ilnt3u'll.lR1:fl afr 2.828(6) 2.838 (7) 2.707 (6) 2.79r (7) ilrunarq o.753

7. flltR1ilqxqunlil 3.345 (4) 2.97t 6) 2.829 (5\ 3.049 (5) ilrunnrl 0.183

t. nr:urTltilgrr 4.ooo (3) 3.784 (3) 3.593 (4) 3.7nQ) lj1R o.2M

9. nr:riruronrnaluln6 2.483 (r0) 2.784 (8) 2.350 (1 l) 2.s3e (9)
)
llou 0.161

10. nltilotulRt!il2ufl'ltHon 2.?79 (13',) 2.568 (l 1) 2.314 (13) 2.420 (r2) riou 0.499

t t. nr:l:'nr:f,ufirnrnd.l 3.310 (5) 3.622(4) 3.671 (3) 3.s34 (4) IJ'IR 0.350

iara
12. nlrd{iloil}lnnRun 2.310 (15) 2.514 (r3\ 2.307 (r4) 2.377 (rs) rloo 0.555

13. nr:finor:r 2.4.r';8(rr) 2.622(e) 2.271(t6, 2.447 (r3) rlou o.173

14. n'lrrl{rdruR'l:1'lu 2.310 (14) 2.568 (lo) 2.2t9 (rs) 2.385 (16) riou 0.383

15. nrrl#l?nr:1ndr 2.ss2(9) 2.yr (t2) 2.4s0 (e) 2.514 (8) rloo 0.838

16. R',l:ljlI{:nU'l 2.276 (16) 2.241(r8) 2.179 (r8) 2.233 (18) riou 0.862

r7. nrrrhcriutudr 2Ar';8(12) 2.351 (16) 2.336 (r2\ 2.378 (J4) rlou 0.864

18. n1t21ilflUn1rn{r1u 2.06e (18) 2.270 (r7) 2.2s7 (r7) z.ree (r7) rlou 0.595

19. firn::lla6rf,nddoundu 1.655 (19) 2.081 09) r.97r (19) l.eo3 (19) rlou 0.289

ilxullrq drrntfio{lurudrL ucndrdlnllfrda;6rrnrldrrcdolaalsutrnn'lrlthfrqlrnlilurnludrriqrloa

rniorrrrunoniu ( * ) fiorir p - value < 0.05
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